
Shenandoah Community School District Board of Directors 
Shenandoah Administration Board Room 

November 13, 2017 - 5:00 p.m. 
Board Agenda 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
3. Mission Statement: Read by Director Jean Fichter 

a. The Shenandoah Community School District, in partnership with families 
and the community, will provide each student an educational environment 
that maximizes his or her potential to become responsible, successful 
citizens and lifelong learners in an ever-changing world. 

4. Welcome to Audience 
5. Public Forum 
6. Administrative Reports 

a. Activities Department Update - Mr. Burdorf 
b. TAP Program Update - Master Teachers 
c. Middle School Student Council Presentation - Mrs. Perry & Students 

7. Consent Agenda 
a. Minutes 
b. Treasurer’s Report 

i. Account Balances 
ii. Unspent Authorized Budget Report 
iii. Accounts Payable 

c. Personnel Requests 
Contracts: 
Joe Skahill Transportation Director $54,000 
Dustin Comstock MS Boys Track Coach $2,550 
Michael Bauer 9th Boys Basketball Coach $3,461 
Risa Graham HS Associate $11.84/hr probationary 
Kayla Michaelson HS Associate $11.84/hr probationary 
Carleen Eveland Substitute Bus Driver $34/route, $14.02/hr 

 
Modifications: 
Janet Dukes Assoc. Level I to Level II/III $13.34/hr to $13.49/hr 
 
Transfers: 
Toni Graham Secretary to Preschool Support & Associate 
Natalie Kirsch HS Associate to Executive Secretary $14.40/hr 

 
 



d. Fundraising Requests 
*see attached sheet 

 
e. Out of State Travel Requests 

*see attached sheet 
 

8. Action Items 
a. Approve SBRC Application  - Increasing Enrollment is set at $47,980, 

Open Enrollment Out not in Fall of 2016 is set at $84,364 and Limited 
English Proficient Instruction beyond 5 years is set at  $4,398.  

b. Approve renewal of Cotton Gallery/Wal-Mart agreement for the high 
school apparel program 

c. Approve 28E sharing agreement with Clarinda CSD for ELL Teacher 
9. Discussion Items  

a. Board Operating Principles Draft 
10.  Informational Items 

a. Next Work Session - November 20, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. 
b. Next Regular Meeting - December 11, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. 

11.  Adjournment 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors – October 9, 2017 

Administration Board Room 
 
Call to Order: 
Board President Dwight Mayer called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Kip Anderson, Connie Holmes, Lisa Johnson, Dwight Mayer 
and Greg Ritchey.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, Board Secretary Lisa 
Holmes and School Business Official Sherri Ruzek.   
Mission Statement:   
The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Lisa Johnson. 
Welcome to Audience: 
Board President Dwight Mayer welcomed everyone to the meeting.   
Open Forum: 
Heidi Carter, Chair of the Page County Democrats, invited the board members to a Rural Iowa 
candidate forum to be held on October 28th with dinner beginning at 5:15 at Wibholm Hall in 
Clarinda.  Twelve state and federal Democratic candidates will be in attendance. 
Dr. Kerri Nelson thanked the outgoing board members for their hard work and support. 
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: 
Director Holmes moved for the approval of the minutes from the previous meeting.  Director 
Johnson seconded the motion.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Review Election Results: 
Director Ritchey moved to approve the results of the school board election held on September 
12th.  Director Anderson seconded the motion.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Adjournment of Retiring Board: 
Adjournment at 6:08 pm.  Motion by Director Holmes, 2nd by Director Johnson.  5 Ayes – 
Motion passes. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________    _______________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 
  



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Organizational Meeting of the Board of Directors – October 9, 2017 

Administration Board Room 
 
 
Call to Order: 
Board Secretary Lisa Holmes called the meeting to order at 6:10 pm. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Kip Anderson, Jean Fichter, Greg Ritchey and Adam Van Der 
Vliet.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, Board Secretary Lisa Holmes and 
School Business Official Sherri Ruzek.  Absent was Director Kathy Langley. 
Oath of Office: 
School Board Secretary Lisa Holmes administered the oath of office to Directors Fichter and Van 
Der Vliet. 
Election of Board President: 
Director Fichter nominated Director Ritchey.  Director Anderson moved that nominations 
cease. Director Fichter seconded the motion.  4 Ayes with Director Langley absent – Motion 
passes. 
Board Secretary Lisa Holmes administered the oath of office to newly elected Board President 
Greg Ritchey.  President Ritchey took charge of the meeting. 
Election of Board Vice-President: 
Director Anderson nominated Director Fichter.  Director Anderson moved that nominations 
cease.  Director Van Der Vliet seconded the motion.  4 Ayes with Director Langley absent – 
Motion passes. 
Board Secretary Lisa Holmes administered the oath of office to newly elected Vice President 
Jean Fichter. 
Director Langley arrived at 6:17 p.m. 
Administrative Reports: 
Regional Planning Partnership Career Technical Education:  Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson 
shared with the board new information and criteria for funding in the Perkins and Career 
Technical Education areas. 
Positive Behavior Intervention & Supports: Elementary Principal Tiffany Spiegel and teachers 
Tammy Stettler and Traci Toms gave an overview of the PBIS trainings that elementary staff has 
been attending.  They are currently in year 2 of the program.  One part of the program is 
appropriate voice levels for different types of activities.  Posters can be seen all over the school 
to remind children of the appropriate level.  
National School Lunch Week:  Food Service Supervisor Emily Furst thanked the staff and all of 
the volunteers who have helped this year.  The program has also recently received 2 breakfast 
grants. 
Director Langley was administered the oath of office by Board Secretary Lisa Holmes. 
Consent Agenda: 
Prior to approval, the open enrollment requests were pulled from the agenda. 
Approve the consent agenda to include the financial accounts and the payments of bills.  
Personnel Requests:  Contracts:  Shannon Gilbert, Asst. HS Girls Basketball Coach – $3,461; 



Jerry Josephson, Substitute Bus Driver - $14.02/hr, $34.00/route; Joe Skahill, Substitute Bus 
Driver - $14.02/hr, $34.00/route.  Modifications:   Janie Stearns from Associate to Associate 
with Para Certification - $11.84/hr probationary to $11.99/hr probationary; Marla Hart, BA +15 
Step 15 to BA +30 Step 17 - $58,798 to $58,870. Resignations:  Todd Greenwalt, Transportation 
Director; Brett Roberts, MS Boys Track Coach; Kimberlee Denning, Elementary Special Ed 
Teacher; all effective immediately and David Dickson, Bus Driver; effective November 4th. 
Fundraising Requests:  on attached sheet.  Early Graduation Requests pending completion of 
SHS requirements: Jade Smith, Truman (Andy) Crowdes, Keanu Head, Andrew Holmes, Raechel 
Huntley, Seth Johnson and Spencer Moore.  Motion to Approve by Director Anderson, 2nd by 
Director Fichter.  5 Ayes– Motion passes. 
Action Items: 
Approve Appointment of Ahlers & Cooney as SCSD Attorney.  Motion to Approve by Director 
Fichter, 2nd by Director Langley.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve Bank Iowa and Century Bank as SCSD Depositories.  Motion to Approve by Director 
Anderson, 2nd by Director Van Der Vliet.  4 Ayes with Director Ritchey abstaining – Motion 
passes. 
Approve Valley News Today as SCSD Publication.  Motion to Approve by Director Fichter, 2nd by 
Director Langley.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve the Superintendent, Board Secretary and Board President as signers for the lockbox at 
Great Western Bank.  Motion to Approve by Director Van Der Vliet, 2nd by Director Langley.  5 
Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Special Education deficit in the 
amount of $399,975.63.  Motion to Approve by Director Anderson, 2nd by Director Van Der 
Vliet.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Limited English Proficiency Program 
in the amount of $2,805.27.  Motion to Approve by Director Fichter, 2nd by Director Van Der 
Vliet.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve HS Youth Frontiers Respect Retreat Contract.  Motion to Approve by Director Fichter, 
2nd by Director Langley.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Appoint Director to serve on the Page County Conference Board. Director Fichter volunteered 
to serve.  Motion to Approve by Director Langley, 2nd by Director Anderson.  5 Ayes – Motion 
passes. 
Approve School Participation Agreement with U.S. CELLULAR Most Valuable Coach Fan Vote 
Contest.  Motion to Approve by Director Langley, 2nd by Director Fichter.  5 Ayes – Motion 
passes. 
Next Board Meetings:  Board Retreat – October 23, 2017 at 5:00 p.m.  Regular Meeting - 
November 13, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. 
Adjournment at 7:04 pm.  Motion by Director Anderson, 2nd by Director Fichter.  5 Ayes – 
Motion passes. 
 
 
 
_________________________    _______________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Board of Directors Retreat– October 23, 2017 

Administration Board Room 
 
Call to Order: 
Board President Greg Ritchey called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Kip Anderson, Jean Fichter, Kathy Langley, Greg Ritchey and 
Adam Van Der Vliet.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, Board Secretary Lisa 
Holmes and School Business Official Sherri Ruzek.   
Mission Statement:   
The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Kip Anderson. 
Develop Board Operating Principles: 
A subcommittee of Jean Fichter and Kathy Langley will meet with Dr. Nelson to begin working 
on principles. 
Review District Priorities, Goals and Direction: 
Dr. Nelson reviewed the current priorities and goals and would like the board to think about the 
direction they would like to move in. 
Financial Overview and Resources: 
School Business Official Sherri Ruzek went over and explained the financial reports that are 
included in every board packet, as well as the current year’s budget. 
IASB Convention Plans: 
Directors Fichter and Van Der Vliet will attend the IASB Convention with Director Van Der Vliet 
serving as the delegate. 
Future Work Sessions: 
Future work sessions were set for November 20th and December 4th at 5:00 p.m. in the 
Administration Office Board Room. 
Adjournment at 7:18 pm.  Motion by Director Anderson, 2nd by Director Fichter.  5 Ayes – 
Motion passes. 
 

 

 
 
_________________________    _______________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 



SHENANDOAH ACCOUNT BALANCES I October 31, 2017 

ACCOUNT JULV 1 AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER 

General Fund (10) 

Beg Balance Checking (Bank Iowa) $1,299.46 $1,299.79 $1,300.03 $1,287.25 $0.00 $0.00 

Beg Balance Savi_~gs {Bank Iowa) $29,723.26 $29,729.98 $29,001.81 $29,008.25 $0.00 $0.00 

Beg Balance Checking {Century} $1,266,024.34 $1,409,921.02 $948,927.07 $633,527.84 

Beg Balance Savings (Century) $2,285,380.30 $1,411,107.08 $1,140,000.56 $1,747,000.51 

Revenues $162,127.47 $264,311.19 $1,355,738.01 $2,221,476.73 

Expenditures -$911,519.63 -$996,404.35 -$1,070,989.17, -$1,071,091.Q_S 
End Balance Checking (Bank Iowa} $1,299.79 $1,300.03 $1,287.25 $0.00 
End Balance Savings (Bank Iowa) $29,729.98 $29,736.81 $29,008.25 $0.00 

End Balance Checking (Century) $1,409,921.02 $948,927.07 $633,527.84 $603,626.01 

End Balance Savings {Century) $1,411,107.08 $1,140,000.56 $1,747,000.51 $2,970,914.33 

Total General Fund $2,8S2,057.87 $2,119,964.47 $2,410,823.85 $3,574,S40.34 $0.001 $0.00 

Management Fund (22) 
Beg Balance Checking (Bank Iowa} $6,287.32 $6,288.44 $6,289.58 $6,290.68 $0.00 • $0.00 

Beg Balance Savings (Bank Iowa) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Beg Balance Checking (Century) $13,466.24 ·$19,809.481 $5,193.70 $5,196.48 

Beg Balance Savings (Century) $542,891.64 $345,106.38i $320,244.29 $338,116.94 

Revenues Checking $2,215.86 $142.23 $17,876.53 $135.01, 

Expenditures Checking -$233,275.72 
so,oo[ End Balance Checking \Bank Iowa) $6,288.441 $6,289.58 $6,290.68 

End Balance Savings (Bank Iowa) 
End Balance Checking (Century) -$19,809.48: $5,193.70 $5,196.48 $5,200.88, 

End Balance Savings (Century) $345,106.38 $320,244.29 $338,116.94 $344,538.23; 

Total Management Fund $331,585.34 $331,727.57 $349,604.10 $349,739.11' $0.00 $0.00 

SAVE Fund (33) 
Beg Balance Checking {Bank Iowa) $4,176.66 $4,177.41 $4,178.17 $4,178.91 $0.00 $0.00 

Beg Balance Savings (Bank Iowa) $5,003.46 $5,004.59 $5,005.55 $5,006.66 $0.00 $0.00 

Beg Balance Checking (Century) $31,741.11 $31,753.18 $31,772.66 -$48,158.08 

Beg Balance Savings (Century) $1,694,920.06 $1,750,787.83 $1,800,303.84 $1,849,757.09 

Revenues Checking $90,804.95 $84,288.38 $84,223.10 $84,222.7~_ 

Expenditures Checking -$34,923.23 -$34,751.17 -$114,698.74 -$34,926.22 

End Balance Checking {Bank Iowa) $4,177.41 $4,178.17 $4,178.91 $0.00 

End Balance Savings (Bank Iowa} $5,004.59 $5,005.55 $5,006.66 $0.00 

End Balance Checking (Century) $31,753.18 $31,772.66 -$48,158.08 $51, 70.2.97 

End Balance Savings (Century) $1,750,787.83 $1,800,303.84 $1,849,757.09 $1,808,378.00 
.. 

$0.001 Total SAVE Fund $1,791,723.01 $1,841,260.22: $1,810,784.58 $1,860,080.97 $0.00 

PPEL Fund (36) 
Beg Balance Checking (Bank Iowa) $3,201.02 $3,201.59' $3,202.17 $3,202.73 $0.00 $0.00 

Beg Balance Savings {Bank Iowa) $16,461.39 $16,465.11 $16,468.89 $16,472.55 $0.00 $0.00 

Beg Balance Checking {Century} $2,248.70 $2,808.34 $13,676.00 $266,035.25 

Beg Balance Savings (Century) $549,000.87 I $464,68S.94 $451,880.54 $160,043.95 

Revenues Checking $5,690.53 $12,207.51 $S8,267.21 $174,700.11 

Expenditures Checking -$89,441.53 -$14,140.89 -$97,740.33 -$85,729.09 

Expenditures Accts Pay 
End Balance Checking (Bank Iowa) $3,201.59 $3,202.17 $3,202.73 $0.00' 

End Balance Savings (Bank Iowa) $16,465.11 $16,468.89 $16,472.55 $0.00 

End Balance Checking (Century} $2,808.34 $13,676.00 $266,035.25 $180,432.10 

End Balance Savings {Century) $464,685.94 $451,880.54 $160,043.95 $354,293.36 

Total PPEL Fund $487,160.98 $485,227.60 $445,754.48 $534,725.46 $0.00 $0.00 



SHENANDOAH ACCOUNT BALANCES October 31, 2017 
Debt Service Fund (40) 
Beg Balance Checking $5,177.70 $5,178.63 $5,179.57 $5,180.48 $0.00 $0.00 
Beg Balance Savings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Beg Balance Fiscal Agent $0.00 $0.00 $174,643.89 
Beg Balance Checking (Century) $2,751.23 $2,752.27 $2,753.96 $2,755.43 
Beg Balance Savings (Century) $477,443.23 $484,144.03 $484,352.61 $536,498.22 
Beg Balance Fiscal Agent (Century) $361,770.65 $34,381.56 $69,147.81 $103,927.40 

Revenues Checking $41,761.68 $34,977.46 $86,927.58 $155,426.76 

Expenditures Checking -$362,448.00 $0.00 
Transfer 
End Balance Fiscal Agent (Bank Iowa} 
End Balance Checking (Bank Iowa) $5,178.63 $5,179.57 $5,180.48 $0.00 

End Balance Savings {Bank Iowa) 
End Balance Checking {Century) $2,752.27 $2,753.96 $2,755.43 $2,757.36 

End Balance Savings (Century) $484,144.03 $484,352.61 $536,498.22 $662,304.42, 

End Balance Fiscal Agent (Century) $34,381.56 $69,147.81 $103,927.40 $138,726.51 

Total Debt Service Fund $526,4S6.49 $561,433.9S $648,361.53 $803,788.29 $0.00 $0.00 

Total Checking Acct 1 $1,439,640.29 $1,014,539.38! $871,561.06 $840,961.96 $0.00i $0.00 

Total Savings Acct 1 $4,022,886.91 $3,763,640.48' $4,14S,40S.9S SS,478,123.92 $0.001 $0.00 

Total Savings Acct 15 $S26,456.49 $S61,433.9S $648,361.S3 $803,788.29 so.ooi $0.00 

Grand Total Acct 1 $5,988,983.69, $5,339,613.81 $S,665,328.S4 $7,122,874.17 $0.00 $0.00 

Reconciliation 
Bank Statement Checking (Bank low: $20,610.78 $20,509.44 $20,499.97 $0.00 

Bank Statement Savings (Bank Iowa; $50,465.78 $50,477.35 $50,488.56 $0.00 

Bank Statement Checking (Century) $1,812,017.98 $1,118,410.83 $978,74S.86 $847,819.47: 

Bank Statement Savings (Century) $4,456,439.52 $4,196,687.84 $4,631,366.71 $6,140,378.44 

Bank Statement Fiscal Agent (Centu1
1 

$34,381.56 $69,147.81 $103,927.40 $138,726.51 

Less ()_ll_tstanding Checks -$386,387.97 -$116,527.54 -$119,737.04 -$4,088.69 

Oustanding Deposits/GJE $1,456.04 $908.08 $37.08 $38.44 

Total Reconciliation $S,988,983.69 $5,339,613.81 $5,665,328.541 $7,122,874.17 $0.00 $0.00 

Amount Reconciliation Off $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 

$0.00 $0.00. $0.00 

I 

-

ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER 



SHENANDOAH ACCOUNT BALANCES October 31, 2017 
Activity Fund (21) 
Beg Balance Checking $23,107.72 $33,870.17 $26,950.36 $5,358.49 $4,416.84 $0.00 

Beg Balance Savings $155,606.34 $147,521.64 $160,399.50 $196,506.69 $189,021.14 $0.00 

Revenues Checking $4,714.71 $17,942.07 $39,799.15 $22,961.05 
Revenues Savings 
Expenditures Checking -$1,436.96 -$11,894.02 -$25,283.83 -$3,138.25 
Expenditures Savings 
Accounts Payable 
End Balance Che_cking $33,870.17 $26,950.36 $5,358.49 $4,416.84 

End Balance S~vings $147,521.64 $160,489.50 $196,506.69 $189,021.14 

Total Activity Fund $181,391.81 $187,439.86 $201,865.18 $193,437.98 $0.00 $0.00 

Scholarships (81) 
Beg Balance Checking $675.00 $1,275.00 $178.64 $925.00 $925.00 $0.00 

Beg Balance Savings $395,803.47 $395,904.32 $396,001.56 $395,102.68 $395,203.35 $0.00 

Revenues Checking $100.85 $104.52 $97.48 100.67 

Revenues Savings 
Expenditures Checking $0.00 -$1,100.00 -$250.00 

Expenditures Savings 
End Balance Checking $1,275.00 $178.64 $925.00 $925.00 

End Balance Savings $395,904.32 $396,001.56 $395,102.68 $395,203.35 

Total Scholarships $397,179.32 $396,180.20! $396,027 .68 $396,128.35 $0.001 $0.00 

Agency Fund (91) ; 

Beg Bal Checking $94.291 $94.29 $94.29 $94.291 $62.65 $0.00 

Beg Bal Savings $942.91, $942.91 $942.91 $942.911 $1,238.91 $0.00 

Revenues Checking 
Revenues Savings $296.00 

Expenditures Checking -$31.64 

Expenditures Savings 
End Balance Checking $94.29 $94.29 $94.29 $62.65 

End Balance Savings $942.91 $942.91 $942.91 $1,238.91 

Total Agency Fund $1,037.20 $1,037.20 $1,037.20 $1,301.56 $0.00 $0.00 

Total Checking Acct 2 $35,239.46 $27,223.29 $6,377.78 $5,404.49 $0.00 

Total Savings Acct 2 $544,368.87 $557,433.97 $592,552.28 $585,463.40 $0.00 

Grand Total Acct 2 $579,608.33 $584,657.26 $598,930.06 $590,867.89 $0.00 $0.00 

Reconciliation 
Bank Statement Checking $36,767.02 $28,403.61 $8,774.74 $7,539.45 

Bank Statement Savings $147,766.29 $161,432.41j $197,449.60 $190,260.05 

Bank Statement Savings $395,904.32 $396,005.20 $395,102.68 $395,203.35 

Less Outstanding Checks -$1,527.56 -$1,183.96 -$2,396.96 -$2,134.96 

Outstanding Deposits/GJE $696.26 $0.00 

Total Reconciliation $579,606.33 $584,657.26 $598,930.06 $590,867.89 $0.00 $0.00 

Amount Reconciliation Off $2.00j $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 



SHENANDOAH ACCOUNT BALANCES 
' 

October 31, 2017 
ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER 

-
Nutrition (61) 
Beg Balance Checking_(Century Ban~ $9,340.97 $1,561.62 $1,561.69 $1,561.76 $0.00 $0.00 
Beg Balance Checking (Bank Iowa) $1,561.56 $13,429.21' $22,106.79 $61,954.891 
Revenues Checking $19,802.591 $22,300.02 $32,063.08 $76,771.28' 
Expenditures Checking -$7,230.58 -$13,622.37 -$67,214.91 -$72,344.45 
Loan to Hot Lunch Fund $75,000.00 
Payable Accounts 
End Balance Checking (Bank Iowa) $14,990.83 $1,S61.69_, $1,561.76 $0.00 $0.00j $0.00 
End Balance Checking (Century) $22,106.79 $61,954.89 $67,943.481 

Total Nutrition $14,990.83 $23,668.48 $63,516.65, $67,943.48 $0.00 $0.00 

i 
Grand Total Acct 3 $14,990.83 $23,668.481 $63,516.65 $67,943.48, $0.00i $0.00 

I 
Reconciliation 
Bank Statement Checking (Bank low· $1,561.62 $1,575.12 $1,575.19, $0.00 
Bank Statement Checking (Century) $13,429.21 $22,006.39 $58,694.19 $67,693.48 
Less Outstanding Checks -$59.43 -$205.03 ! -$45.03 $0.00 
Outstanding Withdrawals for Payrol, $250.001 $292.00 $3,292.30 $250.00: 

Deposits in Transit 
Total Reconciliation $15,181.40 $23,668.48 $63,516.65, $67,943.48 $0.00 $0.00 

Amount Reconciliation Off -$190.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 so.ooi $0.00 



INSTRUCTION 
SUPPORT SERVICES 
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

ffi { FACILITIES ACQ & CONST 
i!:; DEBT 
0 AEA FLOW THROUGH 

TRANSFERS 
AUDITOR ADJ 
TOTAL 

PUBLISHED BUDGET 
% USED 

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES TO CERTIFIED BUDGET COMPARISON 

THROUGH OCTOBER 2018 

FUNCTION GENERAL MGMNT AGENCY PPEL 
1XXX $1,458,058.45 $119,659,18 $31.64 $1,100.95 
2XXX $1,053,12998 $104,771.29 $147,502 03 
3XXX $8,784.25 
4XXX $137,498.86 
sxxx 
6100 $168,584.00 
62XX $75,000.00 
69xx 

$2,754,772 43 $233,214.72 $31.64 $286,101.84 

$14,307,706.00 $505,284.00 $0 00 $1,159,216.00 
19.25% 46.16% #DIV/QI 24.68% 

% avglmolcalc - 100%/12 mo X # months illustrated 
0.00% 

$0.00 

#DIV/QI 

TRUST FUND 
$1,350.00 

$1,350.00 

$0.00 
#DIV/QI 

ACTIVITY 
$68,960.06 

$68,960.06 

$335,041.00 
20.58% 

FUNCTION SAVE -···-
DEBT 

SERVICE NUTRITION NOT USED TOTAL USED PUB BUDGET % OF BUDGET 
INSTRUCTION 1XXX 
SUPPORT SERVICES 2XXX 
NON-INSTRUCTION JXXX 
FACILITIES ACQ & CONST 4XXX 
DEBT 5XXX 
AEA FLOW THROUGH 6100 
TRANSFERS 62XX 
AUDITOR ADJ 69XX 
ENDING BALANCE 
TOTAL 

PUBLISHED BUDGET 
% USED 

$0.00 $294.70 
$161,370.74 

$80,122.62 
$362,448.00 

$139,176.74 

$219,299.36 $362,448.00 $161,665.44 

$2,502,708.00 $1,498,183.00 $564,529.00 
8 76% 24 19% 28.64% 

$0 00 

$0.00 
#DIV/QI 

$1,649, 160.28 
$1,305,698.00 

$170,154.99 
$217,621 48 
$362,448 00 
$168,584.00 
$214,176.74 

$0.00 

$4,087,843 49 

$8,929,000.00 
$4,310,100.00 

$582,000.00 
$500,000.00 

$1,500,000.00 
$505,752.00 
$420,000.00 

$4,125,815.00 
$20,872,667.00 

$20,872,667.00 
19.58% 

18.47% 
30.29% 
29.24% 
43.52% 
24.16% 
33.33% 
50.99% 

#DIV/QI 
0.00% 

19.58% 



w
 

• 
• 

• 
o.,, -g 
•w

o
 

-~· 
g >-

~ 
0 

o 
• 

• 

:£;::!01,::88888888 
:c

N
..;~

,,;o
o

o
o

o
o

c
io

 
g
~
~
 .... ~_ ..................... ... 

e13R
:J'l"' 

i ,, .. ,.: ;:J 
0 

•
•
 

C
 

• • 0 ~ --

•
•
 

8
8

 

~-~ 
m

 
• 

•
•
 

8 !: • • 



• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL OISTRICT 
UNSPENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET CALCULATION 

2017-18 

REGULAR PROGRAM DISTRICT COST 
REGULAR PROGRAM BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 
SUPPLEMENTARY WEIGHTING DISTRICT COST 
SPECIAL ED DISTRICT COST 
TEACHER SALARY SUMMPLEMENT DISTRICT COST 
PROF DEV SUPPLEMENT DISTRICT COST 
EARLY INTERVENTION SUPPL DISTRICT COST 
TEACHER LEADERSHIP SUPPLEMENT 
AEA SPECIAL ED SUPPORT 
AEA SPECIAL ED SUPPORT ADJUSTMENT 
AEA MEDIA SERVICES 
AEA EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
AEA SHARING DISTRICT COST 
AEA TEACHER SALARY SUPPL DISTRICT COST 
AEA PROF DEV SUPPL DISTRICT COST 
DROPOUT ALLOWABLE GROWTH 
SBRC ALLOWABLE GROWTH OTHER #1 
SBRC ALLOWABLE GROWTH OTHER #2 (LEP) 
SPECIAL ED DEFICIT ALLOWABLE GROWTH 
SPECIAL ED POSITIVE BALANCE REDUCTION 
AEA SPECIAL ED POSITIVE BALANCE 
ALLOWANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
UNSPENT ALLOWANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION 
ENROLLMENT AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 
AEA PRORATA REDUCTION 
MAXIMUM DISTRICT COST 
PRESCHOOL FOUNDATION AID 
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT AUTHORITY 
ED IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY 
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
UNSPENT AUTH BUDGET - PREVIOUS YEAR 
MAXIMUM AUTHORIZED BUDGET 
EXPENDITURES 
UNSPENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET 

EXPENDITURES 
JULY 
AUGUST 
SEPTEMBER 
OCTOBER 
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 
JANUARY 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL 

"" JUNE 
TOTAL 

$7.168,465 00 
$350,515 00 
$103,978 00 
$783,686.00 
$676,898 00 
$73,169 00 
$86,045 00 

$361,124 00 
$349,577 00 
$10,73500 
$58,838 00 
$65,064 00 

$0 00 
$36.996,00 
$3,942 00 

$183,610.00 
$136,649.00 (Increased Enrollment) 

$2,805 00 
$300,000 00 

$0 00 
$000 
$000 
$0 00 

-$13.182 00 
$57,385 00 

$10,681,529.00 
$196,333.00 
$565,578 00 

$0.00 EST 
$92.357,()4 

$2,943,266.00 
$14,479,003.04 

54,438,453.81 30.65% 
$10 Cl40,609 2;1 

$272,293 00 
$340.399.21 

$1,070,989 17 
$2,754,772.43 

$4438453.81 



Vendor Na:r.c 

Checki r.g 

Checking 

AKOERSON ERlCKSON DAIR'! 

BMO MASTEkCARD 

CHOICE SUPPLY 

:CARTHGRA:NS BAKDlG CO'S lNC 

C"AREWAY STOR!cS 

GkEEN P.ILLS Ai::A 

20 

Fund: 

H2Ak'l'J.AJq; PAYMEN'!' !:iYS<EMS INC 

KECK 

MAR'l"lN RROS DIS'l' 

:-.iEYER LABORA'I'ORY ~KC: 

SHENANDOAH TICTIVIT'! t"\IC<D 

TREASUkER STATE OF IOWA 

US FOODS 

Checking 
Checking 

AB?AIIA..'1 LlKCOLN CSD 

3 
3 

Fund: 

l\LL"MINL"M ATHLETIC EQL"IPMJ,;NT CO 

ANDY REGAN 

!JANK IOWA/CONNIE MCGINNIS 

EMO MAS'J'J,;RCARD 

BMO MASTERCAl-W 

BZ".O 1-'.ASTERCAH.D 

3"10 Ml\ST2RCARD 

3M0 Ml\ST2RCARD 

EMO MASTF.RCARD 

CLASSJC SPOR'I'SWEAR & AWARDS 

CUkl'IS OSBORN 

D::CNNlS flELD2R 

DENNY HO\'IAPD 

DISTRICT 8 FCCLA 

DR. KlJkT RUNESTAD 

EXCEL SPORTSWC:AR 

Fl\REWAY STOkJ,;S 

GT,EN MASON 

GRAPHIC EDGE 

GREG PULLlhM 

~OWARD SPORTING GOODS 

D!AGl:'. MARK;;;T 

IOWA !lAS:<.£TBALT. COACHES ASS:-! 

10WA FFA ASSOCIATTON 

IOWA GIRT.S HS AT;\LE'lIC UNTON 

IOWA HIGH SC'lOOL ATHLETIC ASSN 

JIM JOHNS::JN 

JIM MARANV:LLE 

SHENANDOAH COM\HINITY SCHOOL HOARD REPOIU 

No~ember 2017 AP 

" 

21 

Vendor _Descr~pt,on 

SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND 

MILK & FOOD 

SCPPL_ F.S 

s:.r??Lrns 

BREAD 

S:JP.?L:lcS 

REGISTRATION 

FCOO 

!,'()()[) 

SUl'Vi,IES 

REIMBURSEL"'.ENT 

GREAT TA TREASUkJ,; HU~;':' 

Fund Total: 

Checking Account Total: 

ACTIVITY FUND 
SNTRY FF.F, 

SUPPLIES/ATH EQUIPM2N'l' 

OCFICIAL 

BANQUET 

SUPPLIES 

'.;LJPP!.IES 

SlJFF:,IF.S 

S:JP?L_i,;5 

SUPPLH:S 

OE'FIClAL 

OFFICIAL, 

WO:\KER 

D:JES 

OFFICIAL 

SUPP'..,IES 

SUP!'! TSS 

OFFiCTl\L 

.SHIRTS 

OFFICIAL 

SUPPLIES/ATH F;QUIPMEN'l' 

SC'PPLIE:S 

DUi,;S 

FEES 

DlJF,S 

SU!.'Fl.IF.S 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

10,446.60 

1,455.87 

l7. 71 

14.40 

;,s. s3 

30.85 

319.00 

1,006.71 

J0,703.59 

424.99 

1,731.25 

45.03 

J,876.46 

40,101.29 

40,101.29 

135.00 

2,000.00 

·1:,.00 

352.00 

45'/. 82 

2,585.26 

39.82 

451.00 

70. 1 9 

~22.22 

220.00 

210.00 

75.0C 

:s.oo 
30.00 

150.00 

7,899.36 

169.70 

125.00 

316.92 

75.00 

2,661.50 

661.35 

180.0C 

1,162.00 

6,846.00 

710.00 

100.00 

140.00 



sm:I\A'.'iDOAH COMMC\TJ \' SCHOOL BOAR(} REPORT 

November 2017 AP 

Vendor Name 

JTM MARTIK 

JlM URBAN 

JIM WATERS 

.:'01,; NF.REL 

KEN LEF. 

LEWlS Ci':NT?AL ElGli SCE:JOL 

LIZ SKILLF.RN 

V.ATT HOBRTF, 

MONTY kOLLTNS 

NATIOKAL FFl\ ORGANIZATTON 

NORTHWEST MlSSCURI STA'l'E m;n'ERSI~'Y 

PEG VAN lllJSKIRK 

PRESTON LAWSON 

RALPH SHAflCF.R 

RICK PACE 

RIF,Y\AN Y\USIC :J1'.S MOINES 

ROCS':'OP - Wlil'l'C:HTLLS 

RON HANSEN 

SJ,;RE:,.JTTY ST:JDIO&S:>fl_ 

SHARI FOOTE 

SHAWN DARRING'J'ON 

SHENANDOAH CSD 

SHSNANDOAH MEDICAL CENTF.R 

SHENANDOAH SCE:JOL LUN2;J 

SOUTHWi':ST DISTRICT FFA 

TARKIO FFA 

THOMAS JEFFERSON CSD 

TIM llLUM 

TOM HARTIGAN 

':'OM OLSON 

VARS:TY SPIRl'l' FASHim;s 

Checking 

llMO MASTERCARD 

FAREWAY STORES 

Checking 
Checking 

ACCO BRANDS USA LLC 

ADVEN'l'\:RF. T,TGHTD!G 

AED BRANDS, LLC 

AHLERS & COON~Y PC 

A~Exrs MCGINNIS 

ALEXlS WILLTS 

Fund, 

30 
Fund: 

A'-'UMINUM Ail-'.L'cTIC EQUIPMEK':' CO 

EMO '.'1l\STERCAR~ 

BMO MASTERCARD 

Vendor De.sc-riotion 

WORKF.!:s 

OOdCTAL 

OFFIClAL 

WORKER 

C?FICIAL 

DUES 

RF.I:1BURSEY.le:NT 

OF,ICIAL 

CfTTCIAL 

t<C:GTSTRAIION 

SUPPLlF,S 

RE::;lSTIU\TION FEle:S 

WORKC.R 

JUDG;,; 

O:TICIAL 

RF.PAIRS 

SUPPLISS 

SU??T,TES 

WORKF.R 

Ol<J<JCTAL 

S:Jl''.'LTF.S 

S:JP?LIES 

SUPPLlES 

DUES 

TRAVEL - FFl\ 

ENTRY FEE 

O?FICIAL 

'.JFFICIA:., 

OFFICIAL 

UNlHlRMS 

AGENCY FUND 

SCPPLES 

Fund Total: 

Fund Total: 

Checking Account Total: 

GENERAL FUND 

SUPPLH:S 

S(JPPL:ES 

SUC'PLTF.S 

E?T!•!RU!:\SEMENT 

RE~MEURSEMi':NT 

SU?PLISS/A':'H EQUIP'1:C:N'l' 

S;JP?T.IES 

SUPPLISS 

Amount 

18. 00 

110.00 

100.0C 

36.00 

75.00 

50C.OO 

96. 00 

150.00 

:i.10. 00 

1,089.00 

48.00 

825.00 

77.. 00 

77.. 00 

',IQ. 00 

182.47 

1,600.00 

126.00 

l 72. 80 

36. 00 

100.00 

2,835.88 

74.'J.OO 

19.00 

200.00 

4,328.37 

J 35. 00 

100.00 

100.00 

150.00 

2~7.. 30 

37,511.96 

31.64 

13. 34 

44.98 

37,556.94 

288.8~ 

1,052.37 

1,592.QO 

451).50 

16.00 

16. GO 

5,345.00 

4:J.01 

3,728.50 



Vendor Name 

B~'.O MAS'J'ERCARD 

BMO MAS'l'C:RCARD 

SMO MAST!,;RCARD 

SMO MASJ'r:RCAID 

BMO MASTF.RCARD 

BMO MASTERCARD 

EV.:J MAS'lERCARD 

3MO MASTtsRCARD 

BMO MASTP,RCARD 

BMO MASTF.RCARD 

EMO MAS'l'VRCA::SD 

BMO MAS':'],~RCARD 

BMO MASTERCARD 

BMO Y!ASTF.RCAR:J 

BRANDI AVAl,O.S 

CAMBLIN MECHANICA:... 

CAPITA'-., SANITARY SUFl': Y 

CDW G:JVSRNMC:NT 

CENTC:RPOIN'l' f:NtsRGY 

CENTURY bANK/CON:-.!IE MCGiNNTS 

CE:-.!TURYLlNK 

C:lAT M:JBlLITY 

CHR:STY S'c'L:lJJ,;Y 

CITY OF SIIENA'.1ll()AH 

:::OC..LF.GE ENTRANCE lcXJ,~'.TNATIO;.! BOAR[; 

COJ-1.N~:USKJ;;R INTE:RNA'l'lONAL TRUCKS 

CORVL!S ~NclUSTRIES, LTD 

COUNSr~J, OFF:CE & DQCUMF.NT 

COU;.!TRY 'l'JRF. 

CULLIGAN WATF.R 

CURRICULU:-! ASSOCIATES 

DARL:C:NE CARPENTER 

DEPT OF EDUCATTO:-.! 

DOVEL RE?Rl(;ERATT:JN 

ENGAGING TSCclNO!.OGIES 

r',WELL EDUCAT l0NAI S:C:RVICES 

FARf:WAY S':'ORES 

FELD !,'i:RF. 

FLINN SCIEN'l'lfl(; 

FO:'..LETT SG!:JOL SOLUTIONS INC 

GLASS GlJY, TfF 

GLENWOOD CSO 

GOPb:ER 

GRSJ,:K H:LLS AEA 

IOWA ASSOCIATION OF SCC!:JOL BOARD 

IOWA COl'.MUNICA'llONS NF.TWO?.K 

lOWA HTGE SCEOOL MUSlC ASSOCAT:ON 

SHPiA!'iDOAH COMJ\ff'\ITY SCHOOL BOARD REPORT 

November 2017 AP 

VenCor Dc_sc:ript~on 

SUPPL~ES 

SUPPLIES 

SlJl'PUES 

SU\'PI,IES 

SlJPF'l,TES 

SL:l'Pl TES 

SUPFLJKS 

SUPPLJES 

SUPPLlES 

SUPPLlJ,;S 

SUPPLIES 

ciUPPL:ES 

SUPPLIES 

SU?PLIES 

RElMHIPSE~'.ENT 

RSPATR 

SUPPLIF.S 

SUPFLJES 

NATURAL :;AS 

PC:TTY CASI-' 

TELEPIIONI,; 

TF:LEP:!:JNJ,; 

ri'c IMilURSEME~IT 

V/A':'f;R 

TES'l'lM; 

BUS RE['AlR 

BLE:ACi!l::R RF.:>/\IR 

COPY MACHINE 

TTRP,S / SERVlCF',S 

WATF,R TREA':'MEN':' 

WORKBOOKS 

RF.TMBURSEMU,r 

KI,;G~S~RATION 

EQU I E'MF.N':' /REPAIR 

SlJl'PI.IF.S 

SUPPLIES 

SUPPLlJ;S 

SF.CUR:':'Y MONlTO?.TNG 

SUl'I'LIE.S 

ROOKS 

RC:FAJ?.S 

':'UI''.'_ON 

SCPPLES 

REGTSTRATIOl,; 

HANDBOOKS 

TCN CEARGI:: 

RJ,;G:STRA7ION 

Amo""""'~--
1,376.84 

79 .11 

231.46 

50.29 

1,566.60 

60.00 

211. l 3 

626. 74 

372.21 

13.94 

l,528.03 

1,202.99 

48. 68 

4,743.99 

16. 00 

65.00 

5,139.36 

881, 81 

E64.89 

50.00 

990.90 

13'/. oc 
~,216.90 

20,570,6E 

296.00 

41. 67 

396.00 

173.3"/ 

1,994.38 

162.00 

62, 79 

16. 00 

800.00 

361.57 

2,4~0.00 

295.0C 

~E.93 

44E.25 

':J"/6. 77 

494.01 

:,284.60 

15,559.21 

70, 14 

204.00 

75.00 

3,228.62 

64. 00 



vendor Name 

IOWA WESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

JB PARTS & SUPPLY 

SHENANDOAH COM:\JllNIT\ SCHOOL BOARD Rl:PORT 

:t<ovemhcr 20 l? AP 

Vendor Uescri~lion 

REGIS''<'ATION 

S:J??L I f~S 

JOHN GOWING PLUM'lING AN::l 1-'EATINC. INC. 

KRlJ,;GI,ER OFFICE 

R""PAIR/FARTS 

SUPPLIES 

KRISTIN EDWAHDS 

LAKF.SHORE LO:A"NING 

LIBRARY STCRI,;, THE 

LOU SANER 

MARK J BECKER & ASSOCIA'J'e:S LLC 

MCQlJF.F,N' S CARn:':' CLEANING 

:-.!IDAMERICAN ENl,;Rl:y 

MlDDI,F SCHOOL l'TO 

MlLLF.R BUILDING 

:-.!I'l"EL NET S:JL'.JTIC'<S 

NISIJNA l'RO:-JUCTIONS 

:-!ORTHWJ,;ST AEA··ICLC 

O'REILLY AUTO 

PAGE COUNTY AUDITOHS 

PAGE COUNTY PUBLIC J-'.J,;ALTH 

PAPER CORPORATION 

PARALLEL TF.CHNCLOGISS, 1 NC. 

PC PARTS H,US !LC 

PEARSON ED[CA~roN 

PF.PSI COLA !lC':':'T,Jt;G 

FF,TF.RSEN A:JTC 

PLANROOKEDU 

RALPH SHAFFER 

RCB TRUCK REPA:R 

RIEMAN MUSIC DES MOINF,2 

o(OCSTOP - WHITEilL,LS 

ROCSTOl' CARD'TROL 

ROGERS PlcST CON':'ROL LLC 

SAPP BROS. 

SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS OJ,' IUWI\ 

SCHOOL BUS SALES 

SELECT MO':'ORS 

SHENANDOAH ROTARY 

SHSNANDOAH SA:JITAT lON 

SHF.NANJOAH SClOOL LUNCH 

SHERTDAN JECO~TING 

SIGKS & SH11,F.S 

SIMPLEXGRINNF.l ,J, 

SOUTHWESTER:! COl'_M CO:,: F,GE 

SPENCER$ SHIRTWORKS 

SUPPLYWORKS 

SWIBA 

'J':MEERT,INE EIL:...INC SJ,;RVTCF, LLC 

RF.IMB:JRSJ,;MF.N':' 

SUPPLil:'.S 

SUPPLIES 

Rl,;IMRURSEMl,;1-iT 

SUBSCRIPTION 

UUU'f:T CLEANING 

:JTILITTF.S 

SUPP:r...IES 

SUPPLH:S 

TELE?HONF. SERVICES 

WORK ACTIVI'!';" 

SUPPLIES 

l'AR~S 

l,;LECTTC:--! 

FLU SHOTS 

PAPSR 

l!VAC SJ<~RVICE 

COMPUTER ?ARTS 

ROOKS 

coc 

RF.PAIR 

SUPP:...IES 

JU:JGE 

REPAIR 

REC'AJ RS 

GASOLINE 

GASOLINl:_ 

PCRCIIASEU Si'RVICES 

i':JEL 

REGISTRATJC~i 

!-'ARTS 

PARTS 

S1iPPT.:CES 

TRASH 

SU!'l':,TES 

PAIN'l' 

C,IGNS 

INSPECTION 

TUITION 

SF.IP.TS 

SU'PT.TES 

D:JJ,;S 

~'.F.DTCAID BILLIN(; SERVICES 

Amount 

302. 00 

7. 28 

102,30 

31. 75 

:>1 .36 

1,465.84 

131.68 

45.00 

1,500.00 

100.00 

12,142.48 

139.69 

325.60 

548.9:> 

4%. 76 

300.00 

319.25 

1,628.19 

3,450.00 

5,538.4"/ 

25C.OC 

~,024.76 

305.50 

686.50 

4,830.95 

19. 00 

60.00 

9,700.67 

]20.00 

1,906,]7 

4,890."/l 

185.00 

9=. oc, 

llC.00 

1,003.58 

SBS.29 

168. 00 

1,226.00 

654,00 

156.93 

438.00 

200.00 

300.00 

55. 6C 

545.33 

72. 00 

137.57 



SHENAJ\iDOAH COI\H111NIT\' SCIIOOL BOARD RF.PORT 

No~cmbcr 2017 AP 

Vendor Name 

TOM FRO:NCH 

TRT-S'l'AR HEATING 

UPS 

VALLEY PUBLICATirn;s 

WHIPP SALES 

YOU':'!! FRON':'IERS 

Checking 30 

WILSON TNSURANCC: AG211CY 

Checking 

DLR GROUP 

Checking 

AMPLIFH.::J -T 

ANclRF.W l'UCKl'OlNTING 

RLUP0IN1't D;!.S 

CAl-:R;,TN 1-'.!cCHANlCAS 

CDW GOV!cH.NMENT 

30 

30 

COMMU:,.JI T:'. COCJ~ECT 10)!S 

CORVUS T:,.JllUSTIUb;S, LTD 

CCUNSEl, O!TlCJ,; & DCC:JMENT 

D&D TECII SERVICES LLC 

D,B. ACOUSTICS, INC. 

FJ,;L[; FIRE 

GLASS GUY, TIIE 

G;!.EEN EILLS AEA 

Fund: " 

Fund: 33 

36 

JOHN GOWING PLUY!BJN(; AtJD HEATING INC. 

OMAHA PNEUMATIC F,QlJTl'M:C:N'l' C:OMPAN'! 

OTIS E:.,EVATOR 

0:JR HOUSE C:-JTLll DJ,;VELOPME)!T CENTER 

SIMPLEXGRINNEL;, 

VETTER EQUIPME'.'!T CO 

Vendcr pescr1pt1on 

kE:MBORSEMEt!T 

supp:.,IES 

SUFP:i.,IES 

A:>VERTISING 

R:C:PAIR 

PURCHASE SERV~CE 

Fund Total.: 

M1\NAGEMENT FUND 

TNSURANCE 

Fund Total.: 

SAVE(SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION 

SC:RVICF,S 

Fund Total.: 

PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

CO"!PlllER SOC'l'ORT 

Rl::FAlRS 

HEP AIRS 

H.EPAIR 

SUPPLIES 

SERVICES 

IlLEACHER REPI\JR 

COPY MACHINE 

SUP"Ll i,;3 

.S:JP"Lll,;S 

se:CUS.l'l'Y MONITORING 

cl.U'AlRS 

c!.EGISTRATIO'.i 

REPAIR/PARTS 

REPAIRS 

SERVICES 

!\ENT 

INSPECT-ON 

PAR':'S 

Fund Total: 

Checking Account Total: 

Amount 

12:>.00 

80.00 

12 .28 

686.93 

405. 73 

750.00 

144,052.12 

JB,859.00 

18,859.00 

11.?. oc 
112.00 

,,155.0G 

l, 0"/2.:>0 

750.00 

2,583.26 

4,0?.7.31 

595.00 

?. , 7 l O. 00 

1,987.66 

3, 7:l9.29 

240.00 

4,162.80 

1,322.94 

339.39 

1,088.70 

95:>.00 

3,4~'/.59 

1,085.00 

3,259.00 

1,?.5'.',41 

35,792.05 

198,815.17 



First Name Last Name Organization Start Date End Date Name of Fundraiser What specific funds will be used for Percentage of profit 

Tiffany Spiegel

Shenandoah 
Elementary, 
PBIS 18-Oct-17 5/30/2018

Concession Stand Work: Elementary PBIS Acknowledgement 
System Implementation Rewards and reinforcers for elementary students for the PBIS initiative

% allowed for concession 
stand profit Staff or General Public

Aaron Burdorf Athletics 10/15/2017 7/31/0018 State Playoff/Qualifier Tshirt Sales General Activities Account 50%+ Staff or General Public

Patty Roberts
SHS Basketball 
Cheerleading 11/13/2017 11/17/2017 Cheerleading T-Shirts

Poster supplies; cheer banquet; Senior night balloons/sports drink, registration and 
hotel costs for ICCA events. 10% Students

Liz Skillern BPA 8-Nov-17 11/17/2017 Cookie Dough with Great American Travel, meals, conferences, registrations, awards 50% Staff or General Public
Derek Howard

 y  
Basketball 11/13/2017 11/17/2017 Boys Basketball Team Apparel General athletic/basketball costs (Camps, supplies, etc) 15% Staff or General Public

Stephanie Langner FCCLA 11/15/2017 12/31/2017 FCCLA homemade pies!
raising funds for making tie blankets for childrens cancer patients; for a competitive 
event for community service 50% Staff or General Public

Stephanie Langner FCCLA 11/15/2017 12/31/2017 FCCLA fabric drive (money accepted too) making walker carriers for the elderly; competitive event for community service 100% Staff or General Public

Todd McGinnis Wrestling 12/16/2017 12/16/2017
Bank Iowa will donate $25 for every pin by a Mustang wrestler 
during the Mustang Duals. Wrestling equipment, medals, ect. 100% Students



Date Location Grade Level/Class Sponsor

5-Oct-17 Millard West HS - Justo Lamas Concert Spanish 3-4 (mostly juniors and seniors)
Angie 
Trowbridge

4/4/2018 Rose Theater Omaha, NE 6th Grade 6th Teachers



SBRC Application 

I 

~(l -
,,,,, 

SBRC Application 
Fall 2017 

SBRC Appl1catien 

SBRC Application for Increasing Enrollment, Open Enrollment Out, and LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years 

,,,, .. , 

,j '.', 

Due 12/1/2017 

.'•C').i ,, '',>, ,,1 li'<'' 

,,.-, r11,13/2(iT1- ---------·1 ... , ",v, 1- - - ____________ .. ________ _ 
L --- ·----- - -. • -- " 

\ Sa·,e M,rutes htZ7 
' __ ., --- ' 

Repct1 Corlified on Mon Oct ~O 2017 12:J.;22 GMT--0500 I Central Doy1ig~t Time) 

(Gone,aled n,9h1ty, cll&nge, lo CortIfied Encol<ment ac• reflecied the follow,ng day! 

AcIuaI En,ollm<>nl Fol, 2016 

Actual Emollmenl fa,I 2017 

lncreos• 

Current Yea, DCPP 

Increasing Enrollment 
1075 7 

1082 9 

n 
soo, 

Ma,.mum On-T,me Funo,ng MoO,f,od Supplomenu,I Amount fo, lnco-ea,.ng En,ollm•nl 47980 ~ 

Reque,t ~~?960-__ _ 

(Change, lo ,Iuaen, ""'" a,e rertecteO immediately) 

Open Enrollment Out not in Fall 2016 
Open En,ollmenl Ou\ S,udonts on Fall 201 7CM,fied Ena>llmeni 

but no1 on Uae Fall 2016CertIf,ed Enrolment 

Open En,ollment Oul Sludonts Minus lncreao• (previOu< ,eco,onI 

Last Year, Slate Co01 Por Pup,I ro,O~n En,ollmont Out 

lC 

''° 6591 

Ma .. mum Mod,f,ed Supplemental Amouni Jo, Open En,ollment OuI 8436< B 

Reque,I s§f3,,(_ 

(Chang~• to studont data aro refie<t•d Imrnod,ately) 

s,udon" Se,ved Beyond 5 Yeae; 

wo,gh.,ng 

Totol Wo,ghtIng 

Current Yea, OCPP 

ELL Beyond 5 Years 

Ma.,mum Moo,fied $,pplemenoal Amount for LEP ln<trucl•on Be,ond 5 Yea" 4398 24 

SBRC App Cont.let 

Request $:~j-- ·~, 

Name! 
T,!lo 

PMno 

Ema,• [-_ --'.--------

https:/ /cdinfo.ed.iowa.gov/SBRC/1 7 /Summary .aspx 

Pagelofl 

10130/2017 



CONSENT FORM 

For Sale of Product at Wal-Mart Stores 

School Granting Consent _____________________ _ 
Address ___________________________ _ 
City, State Zip _______________________ _ 

Dear Administrator, 

This consent form confirms that you are granting Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. the non-exclusive right to 
sell Apparel which bears your school name and logos (including Trademarks and/or Copyrighted 
Material) at Store Nos. __ , ___ and __ (store numbers will be filled in by Cotton Gallery) 

For good and valuable consideration, including the promotion of school spirit, community pride, 
goodwill and royalty payments receipt of which is acknowledged, you hereby grant Wal-Mart the non
exclusive right and Cotton Gallery, Ltd., the license to manufacture and/or sell Apparel bearing your 
school name and logos (including Trademarks or Copyrighted Material.) The Cotton Gallery will pay 
the school named above a 8% royalty on the net gross sale price of the item sold. The royalty shall be 
paid on a quarterly basis. The quality of such Apparel shall be high. Such right will continue until 
December 31, 2020 and can only be extended beyond 2020 with permission from 

The school may upon official written notice cancel this contract effective 30 days after the date of 

the written notice during the term of this agreement. 

Please take a moment to fill in the blanks below: 
School colors ________________________ _ 
School mascot ________________________ _ 

Approximate date for Homecoming ________________ _ 

Sincerely, 
Michael B. Stromer! 
President-Cotton Gallery Ltd. 

799 44th St 
Marion, IA 52302 
Phone: 1-800-211-9321 

Please indicate your agreement by signing below. 

By: _______________ (signature) ______________ (print) 
Its: (title) Date: _______ _ 

Phone number: ___________ _ 

Please fax back to 319-377-6747, email to bkiamas@cottongallery.com or mail to the above address 



2017-2018 28E SHARING CONTRACT – ELL TEACHER 

(Shenandoah and Clarinda Community School Districts) 

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 28E and Section 280.15 of the Code of Iowa, this 
agreement is entered into between Shenandoah Community School District and Clarinda 
Community School District. 
 
In consideration of the mutual obligation expressed below, the parties agree as follows:  
 

1. ELL Teacher will devote .625 FTE to Shenandoah Community School District and .375 FTE 
to Clarinda Community School District. Transportation is reflected in a separate 
estimated amount. 

2. Time away from the school districts include professional development, sick leave and 
personal leave, etc. will be allocated in the same manner as the percentages above. 

3. Shenandoah Community School District will bill Clarinda Community School District at 
the end of the first semester and at the end of the second semester. 

4. This contract shall automatically terminate on June 30, 2018 or upon mutual agreement 
by both parties. Each party shall notify the other of its intent to continue this Agreement 
by March 31, 2018, and if the parties mutually agree to continue this Agreement for 
another school year, a new agreement will be developed for the 2018-2019 school year 
consistent with the intent and agreement of the parties. 

Salary   $59,975.00 
Social Security/Medicare (FICA)   $4,588.08 
IPERs   $5,355.76 
Est. Insurance Benefits   $7,858.68 
  Total $77,777.52 
Est. Transportation 
(Shenandoah/Clarinda – Shared 50/50) 

   

(36 miles round trip @ federal rate)   $3,466.80 
  Shenandoah Total: $50,344.35 
  Clarinda Total: $30,899.97 
   $81,244.32 
 

The terms of this contract are for one year, commencing July 1, 2017 and terminating June 30, 
2018.   

_____________________________   _______________________________ 
President, Board of Directors/Date   Superintendent/Date 
Shenandoah Community School District  Shenandoah Community School District 
 
 
____________________________   _______________________________ 
President, Board of Directors/Date   Superintendent/Date 
Clarinda Community School District   Clarinda Community School District 
 


	Board Agenda 11-13-17
	Board Minutes 10-9-17
	Board Retreat Minutes 10-23-17
	Scanned Document(1)
	Scanned Document(1)
	Scanned Document(1)
	Fundraising Request Form (Responses)
	Form Responses 1

	Travel request for board meeting
	Sheet1

	Scanned Document(1)
	Scanned Document(1)
	Farwell sharing



